



# MOHAMMAD ALQASEM

Digital Media Designer



Phone

+962 7 8754 6781



Email

alqasem.mohammad96@gmail.com



Website

www.mohammad-alqasem96.com



Area

Dahyet Al Madenah Az Zarqa, Jordan



My Social Account

<https://linktr.ee/alqasem.96>

## SKILLS

Photography

Photoshop

Illustrator

Premiere

after effects

indesign

## EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS

ADOBE PROGRAMS 2019

Photoshop Program

ADOBE PROGRAMS 2020

After Effects Program

## VOLUNTEER WORK

KARAMA FILM FESTIVAL 2018

Cameraman

RED BULL FESTIVAL 2020

Providing services represented in the name of the university

## LANGUAGES

English Arabic

## ABOUT ME

My name is Mohammad Ahmad Fuad Al-Qasem. I am 28 years old and I was born in Amman on September 27th, 1996. My work skills are projecting management, solving work related problems, and presenting presentations for the future company that I will work for.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### SPICA

MEDIA MONITORING

2019-2020

Monitoring the media and monitoring the outputs of print, electronic, audio and visual media. Analysis of audio-visual media content, including TV shows, Radio programmes, interviews and news bulletins.

### ORANGE

CUSTOMERS SERVICE AND SALES

2020-11/6/2021

Work to provide internet services to customers, follow up on sales and payment processes for customers, and provide appropriate service to customers.

### AQ MEDIA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2021-15/2/2022

I design logos, promotional flyers, and business identity that seek customers attention. In addition, I am skilled in editing video, doing voiceover, and many other things.

### MY ITEMS

WEB CONTENT SPECIALIST

2023-2024

Working on entering products and modifying product images. Working on arranging Excel lists so that they include 75,000 products, and 55,000 products were entered into the system. Working on creating and designing the store and the storefront in an attractive way. Working on training and creating educational designs for colleagues at work, and working on many of the tasks assigned to me.

### FREELANCER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2021-2024

I have worked on many projects and one of them was re-designing reports for many corporations, such as Mohammed Bin Rashid College of Government Administration, General Authority for Audiovisual Media, Dubai Customs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the United Arab Emirates, and General Pension Authority.

## EDUCATION

APPLIED SCIENCE PRIVATE UNIVERSITY

2015-2016

Technical Diploma in Accounting

SAE INSTITUTE

2017-2020

Academic diploma in Digital Media Design